STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

" Governon LansiNG STATE SUPERINTENDENT
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 4, 2018
TO: Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents

Public School Academy Directors

FROM: Sheila A. Allesf’\%ﬁ“‘ ‘ ”

Chief Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Notification of Online Learning Data Request for School Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2017; Due January 18, 2018

Pursuant to the State School Aid Act, Section 388.1618 (12) amended, a school
district, intermediate school district (ISD), or public school academy (PSA) offers
virtual learning under section 21f, the district or intermediate district shall submit to
the department a report that details the per-pupil costs of operating the virtual
learning by vendor type. Districts must submit the report via a survey to the
Michigan Department of Education by January 18, 2018. The survey can be found at
the following web address: https://fs27.formsite.com/t2MTj3/form3/index.html.

For questions relating to the 21f Online Learning Report, please contact
Amanda Stoel at 517-241-3629.

cc: Michigan Education Alliances
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